ATTORNEY KELLEY SHOCK

LOEB & HERMAN, S.C. 111 E. Wisconsin Ave. Suite 1900 Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 272-5632 kshock@loebherman.com | www.loebherman.com

Kelley Shock joined Loeb & Herman in 2007 where she practices exclusively in the field of family law. She is active in the Milwaukee area legal community, including volunteering at the Milwaukee Justice Center. Her areas of practice include: divorce, child custody, spousal support, child support and modification, paternity and property division.



WORK HISTORY

2007 - PRESENT	LOEB & HERMAN, S.C. Associate Attorney
2005 - 2007	DAVISON LAW OFFICES – MILWAUKEE, WI Associate Attorney
2004 - 2005	TREBON & MAYHEW – MILWAUKEE, WI Law Clerk
2004	MILWAUKEE COUNTY CHILDREN'S COURT Student Intern
2002 - 2004	SHIKORA & KAISER, LLP – MILWAUKEE, WI Paralegal
2004	LEGAL AID SOCIETY – MILWAUKEE, WI Student Intern, Guardian ad Litem Division

EDUCATION

2005	MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL Juris Doctorate
2001	UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - MILWAUKEE Bachelor of Science, Criminal Justice, <i>cum laude</i>

COURT ADMISSIONS

- Wisconsin Supreme Court
- Wisconsin Court of Appeals
- Wisconsin Circuit Courts
- United States District Court, Eastern District of Wisconsin

ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2004

CRIMINAL LAW MOOT COURT - HERBERT WECHSLER NATIONAL COMPETITION

2004 - 2005 MARQUETTE LEGAL CLINIC Student Legal Assistant

MOOT COURT ARGUE-ON COMPETITION Best Oral Argument

• • •

2003